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one merning ‘in- the s$poring of 18&4 a lltt € b¢nd ef Christians &ho_had beeﬁ lon“-
under the 1nfluencs: of the :etho t Riders" sathere beautiful
srove 2 half mils east of the p QOJﬂ site of Trion and b“ ke ground
for the first building of what oriz the Trion Iethor cli. 73

mazinaticn we cmm see U withh bared heads, ing earts

ng linos they orsy Go upon thelr ends! rovile for
slace »f worship, neands end walling they went

e nearby forest and £sll es, cut ther into logs and skillfully
locked them into the form of 2 ing, ealling it "Pern's Chapel', ¥
This buildins stood just north of the pressent funeral shed at the oﬂﬂn,er" Eni‘r
surrocunded by two acres of land deeded to the s nure
corner of two lots of land, by the owners A
land was desded June 24, 1:44, the organize
probably & month or so before thet time. |
iog building, snd some re ber heving Wora“ ex sre, ¥ i
the Civil War it had become so dslanidated that it cessed to e used &s & church
building, end the congregation moved %o a larger building ne v
floor of which was us=z3 for 2ll1 kinds of »ublic lier
being used as a lodge hall., This builiding stll and
snd is teing used as a hotel, known as the "Rag
across the 2ixle Highway from the Trion Ssrvice
been moved sevsral hundred feet north from its or 1 te.
Services - were held here until August 14, 1391, when their propsrty at the cemet:
was traded to the Trion Ccnpa;y for two town lots in south Trion. This trans-
sctlion wos sxecuted far the chweh ty its trustees: W, H. Penn, “. J. Foss, J.
M. Bawkins, 3., C. Morton and T. 4., Fallis: The new deed reading as follows"....
For the benefit of said Church and 2lso for the purpose of a comrion school rouuk
or & County Academy."

A movement was soon started Ly some of the good worienr of the chureh to build a
new-church building on the new site, leaders smong wh llrs. Jennie laddux
and ¥Mrs. T. J. Ross. Phe names of many others will long be cherished by those
who know the early histor: of this chwurch, but none will be reverenced nore the:
those of the tw “ooi wonen rsaferred to avow . Thelrs were lires 01 sacrificial
love for their “hurch, enl t“@ neople whom it should serve. Uvon the pulpit sta:
in this church renoses & beautiful Bible bought uy the church 2rd placed the
with Mrs., Je: laddux!'s nane Dtadped in gold upon it in honer of her wonderful
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loyalty and ser:x ice to it.
In 1903 a strip of the ‘chwf property on the south side 75,x 150 feet was
traded to the Trion Conv ;7 for = strip of lend back of the church 75 x 200 fee-
in order that a stireetd mlgAu bs opened up through that section. About the same
tiue he mrmccnt parsonagze was bullt, the pastor being Pewv. H. M. Strozier.. .
In 1924, under the leadership of Rev, Lester humcle% the church, with the help,
of- The Trion Company and our scard of Churcia Extemnsion, a Sunday J"nnol Annex
wes added to the Church, which has been a great blessing tc the membership.
In the limited space of this book it would be impossicle for us to mention each
great character, layman and oreacher who have contributed to the success of thil
church, It is befitting, however, to mention the fact that slthough we are
owners of this property, and the iill a throities under no obligation whatever !
to us, they have without & single excsption proven the tron-es* friends we hav
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ever had here. From the first oresident of the compnay down to the »resent ‘one .
fir. B, D, Riegel of Yew York; and rfrom the first gen neral manager down to the
present one, Mr. C. P. “kompsan, all have exerted every eifort to assist th
churches of the town o be the Zreatest blessing possible.
(The foregoing article was written by Rew Fred ¥, Ray on the occasion of ‘the
85th Birthday of owr Church and the Home:-Coming celebration in 1929.)
‘From 1929 when 310 ther "ay wrote the abeove. untLl this good day of the 100th. r
Anniversary of .our Cnurch our progress.has-been steai;ly ferward. Peithful,
loyal worksrs have seen to that.. Under:the leadership of our ood woren our-
parsonsge has -been refurnished .and made as- comfortable and as artraCtive & <hone
'as o?e could isire, w1t evpry,modepn:convenlenqe. .We have cone Lorwari‘w1th
inances so. 2 e 3 R O e e , i :
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en’carh rises ’*M&Q:rﬁe“~01v—'

our - locﬁl cogweg)wtiz@n 9:13 for czarlstlan service S Rfpet

“eround the world hes dinereassd muil.gOrienMethodist Chhrch is now sen rLinI: .
- - ) = % | 2 - c ' 2 L. 5 /

awa e Tthen 1t 4id 5 years ago. And the zalary jrald the jastor V¥

has our poar-l o stewrds undsr the leadsrshi of Halph Coarse;
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ha tirely fres o debt anid hes liquidatel two accounscs
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